TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD STANDING ORDERS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES June 07, 2007

The meeting was called to order at 9:35 a.m. by Chair, Annette Raggette. Committee members present were Larry Anderson, M.D., Melinda Fredricks, Amanullah Khan, M.D., Margaret C. McNeese, M.D., and Irvin E. Zeitler, Jr., D.O.

Agenda item #2, regarding discussion, recommendation, and possible action on requests for waivers of prescriptive delegation requirements. There were none.

Agenda item #3, regarding a report on waivers acted upon by staff. There were none.

Agenda item #4, regarding discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Rule Review and proposed changes to amendments to Chapter 181, Contact Lens Prescriptions. Ms. Kaufman explained that the changes were proposed amendments to the Contact Lens Prescriptions rules and were all discussed at the stakeholders meeting. She also discussed revisions to the proposal that were necessary to conform the proposal to the recommendations of the stakeholders workgroup. Dr. Khan moved to publish the rules as proposed, with revisions discussed, in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. McNeese seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda item #5, regarding discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Rule Review and proposed changes to amendments to Chapter 194, Noncertified Radiologic Technicians. Ms. Kaufman explained that the changes were proposed amendments to the Non-certified Radiologic Technicians rules and were all discussed at the stakeholders meeting. She also discussed revisions to the proposal that were necessary to conform the proposal to the recommendations of the stakeholders workgroup. Dr. Zeitler moved to publish the rules as proposed, with revisions discussed, in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. Khan seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed. Agenda item #6, regarding discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Rule Review and proposed changes to amendments to Chapter 197, Emergency Medical Service. Ms. Kaufman explained that the changes were proposed amendments to the Emergency Medical Service rules and were all discussed at the stakeholders meeting. She also discussed revisions to the proposal that were necessary to conform the proposal to the recommendations of the stakeholders workgroup. Dr. McNeese moved to publish the rules as proposed, with revisions discussed, in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. Khan seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda item #7, regarding discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Rule Reviewand proposed changes to amendments to Chapter 200, Complementary and Alternative Medicine. Ms. Kaufman explained that the changes were proposed amendments to the Complementary and Alternative Medicine rules and were all discussed at the stakeholders meeting. She also discussed revisions to the proposal that were necessary to conform the proposal to the recommendations of the stakeholders workgroup. Dr. Khan moved to publish the rules as proposed, with revisions discussed, in the Texas Register for public comment. Ms. Fredricks seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

There being no further business, **Dr. Khan moved to adjourn the meeting at** 9:55 a.m. Ms. Fredricks seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.